From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-3737/2017 (FCA), ¥
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

The Regional Officer,

Integrated Regional Office,

Govt. of India, Ministry of Enviroment, Forests & Climate Change,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla,

Himachal Pradesh-171001.

o

Dated Shimla-1, the

Diversion of 2.1532 ha of forest land for mining lease, approach road
and staking of raw material for already established stone crusher at
Pashada, P.O. Khaneri Tehsil Rampur Bushahr, Distt. Shimla, HP in
favour of M/s Bushahr Laghu Udyog VPO Jhakri, Tehsil Rampur
Bushahr, within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt.
Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/05/62/2019/FC/1230 dated

05.09.2019 on the subject cited above.
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The pointwise reply of the observations as raised vide your above referred

letter is submitted as below:-

1;

Detail with regard to existing mining lease in the state is enclosed as
Annexure-I.

2. Detail of other mining lease for the same mineral is enclosed herewith as
Annexure-II.

3. Revised digital map and toposheet in which safety zone area of 7.5 m wide
peripheral within the mining lease marked have been uploaded online and
same have been enclosed as Annexure-III.

4. Saffty zone area has been shown in component wise breakup at Para B. 2.4
online Part-1.

5. Plantation Scheme for one and half time of safety zone area is enclosed
herewith as Annexure-IV.

6.  Necessary undertaking with regard to the width of 10 mts to 50 mits strip on
either side of public roads and natural streams respectively located inside
the mining lease shall be protected, but will not be considered as a part of
Safety Zone Area is enclosed herewith as Annexure-V

7. NOC of village Pashada is enclosed herewith as Annexure-VI.

8.  FRA certificate alongwith the Gram Sabha Proceeding duly issued by the
competent aurthority is enclosed herewith as Annexure-VII.

9.  KML of area proposed for diversion has been revised in view of point No. 3
also and uploaded on the online web portal.

Yours faithfully,
Encls: As above. ' /) —

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1
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Endst. No. Ft. 48-3737/2018 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1, 66 3 - .

OCT 2
Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action. | ZQ{ :
1. CCF Rampur w.r.t. his office memo No.FCA-II/Rampur/3423 dated 04.10.2021.
2. DFO Rampur.
3. M/s Bushahr Laghu Udyog, V.P.O. Khakri Tehsil Rampur, Distt. Shimla. HP.

Nodal Ofﬁceg&ﬁﬁéF (FCA),

O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1 6/0



